
Date : 8/29/2023 3:53:58 PM
From : "Paul Dulberg" 
To : "Law Office Of Alphonse Talarico" 
Cc : "Tom Kost" 
BCc : "Paul Dulberg" 
Subject : Re: 2022L010905 AC# 1-23-1142
Dear Mr Talarico,

Today I have mailed a check in the amount of $233.30 for the clerks cost of providing the record 
to the appellate court in the Olsen Appeal to you.

The amount is $4.80 more than the $228.50 listed due to the added fee we discussed over the 
phone.

Please let me know when you receive the check.

Thank You,
Paul

On Aug 28, 2023, at 3:39 PM, Alphonse Talarico 
<contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com> wrote:

From: Deanna J. Conn (Circuit Court) <djconn@cookcountycourt.com>
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 2:08 PM
To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Cc: Gretchen L. Peterson (Circuit Court) <glpeterson@cookcountycourt.com>; Deanna J. 
Conn (Circuit Court) <djconn@cookcountycourt.com>
Subject: RE: 2022L010905 AC# 1-23-1142
 
Good afternoon,
 
The record has been prepared for the above. The remaining balance due is $228.50
 
May pay in person in the Daley Center room 801 or
 
Pay on line at www.cookcountyclerkofcourt.org
Go to the Clerk’s web page and click on “On-line payment for Court Fines and Fees” link.
Choose: Law Division – Civil Appeals
Provider code: 98887
Please be sure to put in the Circuit Court Case number.
 
or
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Lexis Nexis is available for payment at 888-497-8701 The following information is 
required…
Cardholder name
Provider ID#  70964
Product ID#  8611
Defendant name
Case number
Payment amount
 
Once the payment has been made & Lexis Nexis sends you the confirmation please 
forward to me,  glpeterson@cookcountycourt.com and djconn@cookcountycourt.com.
we will transmit the record when we have received the confirmation.
 
If you have any questions you can email our office at glpeterson@cookcountycourt.com or 
call us at # 312-603-5406.
 
 
Deanna Conn
Assistant Chief Deputy Clerk
Civil Appeals Division
Iris Y. Martinez, Clerk of the Circuit Court of Cook County
RJDC, 50 W. Washington St. – Rm. 801
Chicago, Il. 60602                
(office) 312/603-5138
(fax) 312/603-5714
email: Djconn@cookcountycourt.com
            www.cookcountyclerkofcourt.org
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